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A

Malave, Erin

From: Rayela Vinson [Rayelavinson@hbcpaonline.com]
Sent:  Monday, May 24, 2010 9:07 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Daub, Inc Address Change - sunbiz.org

Entity Name: Daub, Inc ‘
Document Number: P07000094267 —
FEI Number: 26-0766554

On May 13, T sent an email requesting a change of address for Daub, Inc. I requested that the
address be changed to 11 Chelsea Ct but the address change was incorrectly entered as 11
Clesea Ct. I then sent a follow-up email on May 18 asking that the address be corrected, but
when I checked this morning, the address is still showing the incorrect street name spelling. (I
have included my previous emails below.) Will you please correct the spelling of the street
name as soon as possible?

Thank you,

Rayela Vinson
E:] cidiimage001.ipg@01CS6F42./

Hoskins Quiros Osborne & LaBeaume, CPA, LLC
300 N. Ronald Reagan Blvd., Suite 204

Longwood, Fiorida 32750

Tel 407-767-6588

Fax 407-767-6599

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed, and may contain
information that is privileged and confidential. |If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are
hereby ngtified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this'message is prohibited. If you have received
this communication in error, please notify me immediately by replying to the message or calling me at 407-277-
3000 and deleting the message from your coamputer. Thank You.

"IRS Circular 230 disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS, | inform you that any
tax advice contained in this communication {including any attachments) was not intended or written to be used,
and cannot be used, for the purpose of (i) avoiding tax related penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (i)
promoting, marketing, or recommending to another party any matters addressed herein."

From: Rayela Vinson

Sent: Tuesday, May 18, 2010 10:50 AM

To: Sunbiz Address Change

Subject: Daub, Inc Address Change - sunbiz.org
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I sent the following email last week to request a change of address for Daub, Inc. I just
checked Sunbiz.org and the street address is now spelled incorrectly: it should be 11 Chelsea
Ct (not 11 Clesea Ct.). Will you please make this change at your earliest convenience? Thank
you!

Rayela Vinson

From: Rayela Vinson

Sent: Thursday, May 13, 2010 9:21 AM
To: Sunbiz Address Change

Subject: Daub, In¢ Address Change

Entity Name: Daub, Inc
Document Number: PG7000094267
FEI Number: 26-0766554

Please change the principal office address and mailing address for the above entity to the

. following:

11 Chelsea Court
Palm Coast, FL. 32137

Thank you!

Rayela Vinson
El cid:image001.jpg@01C96F42.4

Hoskins Quiros Osborne & LaBeaume, CPA, LLC
300 N. Ronald Reagan Blvd., Suite 204

Longwood, Florida 32750

Tel 407-767-6588

Fax 407-767-6599

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed, and may contain
information that is privileged and confidential. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this message is prohibited. If you have received
this communication in error, please notify me immediately by replying to the message or calling me at 407-277-
3000 and deleting the message from your computer. Thank You.

"IRS Circular 230 disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS, | inform you that any
tax advice contained in this communication {including any attachments) was not intended or written to be used,
and cannot be used, for the purpose of (i} avoiding tax related penaities under the Internal Revenue Code or (if)
promoting, marketing, or recommending to another party any matters addressed herein."



